Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 11:03 PM

Subject: MY LAND NOT YOURS RALLY MARCH 2 2009 NOON
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My Land Not Yours

Property Rights Rally
Monday March 2, 2009 - NOON

North Steps of the Capital
Olympia, Washington
COME TAKE A STAND FOR YOUR RIGHTS

mylandnotyours.com
Email: mylandnotyours@yahoo.com for more instructions

2/14/2009
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ONE WOMAN'S HISTORIC BATTLE AGAINST EMINENT DOMAIN

Ie's often bewr said, *You can'e fight ciey hall.”
Den't tell that 1o Susette Kelo, [n 1997 the
forty-year-old nurse sceaped npenongh money

tov by her own home, an old cottage m o bloe
eallar neighborhond sverlooking the seacoast in
New Londen, Connescticut. The house needed

'n'llr.’d. bat slies 11id||‘l Lare, Huwtl:' }H:inl,rrl i1
pink wnl maoved i, believing her dream had
FF1 5 " b 1 v
A True Story of Defiance and Courage coma true, She was wrong,
. i - ! Months later Pheer, Inc, the world's largest
pharmuaceutical company, announced plans o

Brianlel b=t r_{inhiil researely and di"w:ln;llnl:i:ll.
headiquarters night next doar, The State of Con-
pecticnt gt up $100 millien 1o pave the way.
Thee Gty of New London gquickly sought 1o buy
out il the pearby property owners o make way
for i Live st hotel siod uﬂ:l-l' Facilities.

Suserwe wouldn't budge. Finally, on the day
before “I'himksgiving, she and her neighbors

awlioy had also refused 1o sell Foud condemna

JEFF BENEDICT

aFpano) pup 20umfac] _];‘EJ Aaojg and g F

ASNOH MNId 3111

thom pupers tacked 1o their front doors. Through
camndent dosnain, the City of New Losdon was
I.llullg thinr |-mr|u:s,

susctte and her frends had ninety davs
[EERL TR T IR

Dhespuerate to save her house, she rallied her
nighbors il waged aneight-vear fight against
i pn||u|||.: frov T, }mwi_-ri'u'l l'.DI'E'N'.il'-'ItiOH.
arul rolentless city officials. Her stoggle made
mational hvadlines and wene all the way to the

Uinitedd St Supreme Court, where it broaght
about the Court’s most contreversial decision

A4l

s Mo ro T apele, |I| MG I|u- Su}wuu- [;-élllrl
ruledd 5k i favor of the gavernment's vight 1o
srkae private property froam one citicen amd give

LOITANTd

i Lo minotlier l'iIFilIlI.r‘ of gun:'_rm]u{: higll:'l fax
revenies Pt the story of the little pink house
id v el there.

frotimued ui back, Hay

2/14/2009
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Based on hunlreds of exelusive interviews
cotgdueted over o three-year period with Susette
Kelu, bt allies, and the forees they oppeesed,
LITTLE PINK HOUSE rells, for the first time,
the whale wuth behind the Kele case—and the
mspiTlnu fll1-‘||!." v ths ohwopicle of i||1|:wul|.},-||

rights versis power,

Jirw Businne b comisidderad ome of Aower|
ca'w b ivesbgative jourosaline He i the
dnthor of seven entically aeclabmed hooks, in
1|1u|'mg T Mormmon Ha af Ldinge Rresiierii,
Chiet il Bssaserdc, Fros and Cimes, ol B0t Bes
ervareon. His articles bove bees pablisbusd
Spares ffintrated, the Lo Angefes Tiowes, and
this Mewe Fork Pimes: and bhin Troaguently appusars
s an expert on netwerk news ol eable televi
st programs, Benedict alss wachos writing a
Santhern ‘-'il'[;iniﬂ I.:““-'I"l'iil'. atnl mvwintains o

With st at www jellbenedicleom.

Also il froan
i baring Adialinn
Sk ia

Bacwnr pymcw w8 Cuae Begraw
dacany mussrRa s op soase oy Bvivia Maciis
ATHOE FIoIonRLFN B e Seae

Wikrl ol Wi dite st s Hacorri Booriisone Cou

Nl

!

“PASSIONATE . . . A PAGE-TURNER WITH CONSCIENCE . . .

WILL LEAVE READERS INDIGNANT AND INSPIRED."

P RLAEERS AEEEALY (STARRLD REVIEW)

]

THE CONTROVERSY BEILIND

LITTLE PINK HOUSE

“THE SUPREME COURT HAS WRITTEN SOME DESPISED RULINGS OVER
THE YEARS, BUT LAST YEAR'S AFLO CASE IS FAST RISING UP THE LIST OF
THE WORST."—##5e.r. Srnesr Jornwar

“IN A RULING THAT GENERATED DUTRAGE, THE SUPREME COURT DECIDED
THAT OFFICIALS COULD FORCE THE SALES OF HOUSES IN A DEPRESSED
HEIGHBORHOOD. " Hesron (oo

“SEIZURES OF ONE PERSON'S PROPERTY TO BENEFIT ANOTHER
SHOULD BE RARE AND A LAST RESORT." — 754 T

“IN 1795, A MUCH WISER SUPREME COURT LABELED EMINENT DOMAIN THE
‘DESPOTIC POWER," AS JUSTICES WERE ALARMED BY ITS POTENTIAL TO
HARM. TWO CENTURIES LATER WE HAYE TO WONDOER WHAT KIND OF PIRACY
THIS COURT WILL SANCTION NEXT."— favresiank Bosivess [y

iy ¥PE-GeAbh=-a0880-F
SlaEE N

a8vamoy) puw asuifacy [0 A10ig anay

ASNOH YNId 31L1I7
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Evergreen Freedom Foundation
Property Right Center Luncheon

February 12, 2009
Welcome Bob Williams
EFF Founder & Sr. Fellow
Prayer Steve Hammond, CAPR
Why A Property Rights Center? Lynn Harsh, EFF CEO
Acknowledgments Lynn Harsh

Video, “And Justice For All....”

Institute for Justice John Kramer
Dir. of Communication

“Little Pink House” Jeff Benedict, Author
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